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20 October 2016

Dear David

Biological Sciences Stage 2 Section 96 - traffic and parking assessment

The application consists of a Section 96 application for amendments to the approved works
for Building D26.

e Ground Floor Layout
e Facades
e Awning and Terrace

e Rooftop plant enclosure including Levels 7, 8 and Roof

The project is broken into 2 Stages where Stage 1 is the construction of the new E26
Building and Stage 2 is the refurbishment of the existing D26 building. While Stage 1 is
currently in construction, Stage 2 has undergone a period of Brief and Design development
since the consented scheme was approved in August 2015. The evolution has resulted in a
more detailed understanding of the building program and services strategy. This has led to
the requirement for amendments to the consented scheme as well as the application for
internal layouts not covered under the consented scheme.

For this Section 96 application, the proposed amendments do not impact on the traffic and
transport report that was included with the approved SSD Report.

Yours sincerely

N/

Andrew Hulse
Associate Principal
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